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Jamas P. Vondsls, Director

Amomative Safsty Ofics . _ ;
Emvironmemal & Safsty Engineering : o aenei

March 16, 2005

Mz. Jacqueline Glassman, Esq.

Chief Counasi

National Highway Traffic Safsty Adminkstration
400 Seventh Strast, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20580

Dear Ms. Glassman;
Subject: Amended Request Under 48 CFR Part 512 for Confidantial Treatment of Information

Twa copies of information referenced in the Ford Motor Campany (Ford) January 28, 2005
responsa as Appendix K to the agency's Dacember 3, 2004 Inquiry, NV3-214bby PED4-07R
are attached. Also attached, for your convenlence, |6 a copy of Ford's response to the CD{'s
requests.

This request amends an sarller raquest for confidential treatment that was submitted to the
agency on February 3, 2005. Pleass disregard the February 3, 2005 request.

This letter provides support for Ford's claim of confidentiality in accordancs with 49 CFR

Part 512.8. Ford raquests confidential treatment for those docunents that contain privileged
and confidential commercial Information exempt from disclasura pursuant to 42 CFR § 512.15,
6U.S.C. § 552(b)(4), and 49 1).5.C. § 30187.

Ford requests confidential traatrnant for the documents included in Appendix K becausa tha
documents are not customarily relaesed to the public by Ford and because the documents
cantain confldential business information, the discoaure of which would likely cause substantial
competitive harm to Ford (as contemplated in 48 CFR § 512.15, 5 LL.5.C. § 532(b)(4), and 49
U.S.C. § 30M67). In reaponza to direction provided by your office concerning prior
canfidentlality submissions, the confldentlal decuments in this submiseion are ogenized into
categorias as set forth in Attachment 1.

Ford documents of the types listed are maintained under a record kesping aystem which is
intended to control dissemination of this material within Ferd, and io agsure that the material is
not disseminated outside of Fard, except as described in the attached certiflcation, which is
made pursuamt to 49 CFR Part 512.4(b). Neithar NHTSA nor other Fedaral agencies nor
Faderal courts have made detsrminations relating to the confidentiality of the submitted
Information or similar information, o the bast of our knowiadga.
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The documents in Appandix K contain commercial information and are exampt from disclosure
purauant to 48 CFR § 512.15, 5 U.8.C. § 552(b){4), and 48 U.5.C. § 30167. if part of a page
contalns confidential informatlon, the confidantial portion has been bracketad by hand and
marked with the lettar "C*, and the top margin haa been stamped "CONFIDENTIAL.™ Al of the
aforementioned notations on the confidentlal documents were made as part of this response.

Ford requests that thase documents be granted confidental treatment by the agancy for a
period of ten years. Earller disclosura of theas documents, in Fond'a opinion, would result in

substantial competitive harm.

In the event that the agency should concluds that all or part of the submitted information is not
io be given confldential treatment, Ford aska tha agency tc provide reasenabls notica of not
leas than ten working days prior to any contemplated disciesure in order that Ford may pursus
such lsgal remedies as it may chooss. Please direct all notices to Paul L. Fabien, Ford Motor
Company, Suite 1400, Parklane Towers West, Three Parklane Bivd., Dearbom, Michigan
48128. Mr. Fabien may alac bs contacted by telephone at (313) 821-1858, or by e-mail at
pfabler2@ford.com. Thank yau for your continulng courtesy.

Sincarsly,

AN

James P. Vondala

Attachments



